# <u>PUBLIC MEETING HELD ON 19<sup>TH</sup> JULY, 2011 AT 6.30P.M. AT KENYON HALL, HOLT.</u>

### PARKING ISSUES ON CROSS.

This was an informal meeting called by Holt Community Council to discuss the problems with parking and to show and discuss a possible yellow lines scheme drawn up by WCBC highways.

Several community councillors, Councillor Morris and police were present and the hall was packed with residents. Mr Gaade, the Chairman, took the Chair.

A lively discussion took place with a lot of people voicing strong concern against lines and also the other side concerned for safety, which is where the issue began!

Lots of very good ideas were put forward and some of these will probably be done, if possible. The meeting ended with a petition being handed to the council against the scheme under discussion and everyone was thanked by Mr. Gaade for attending as the meeting had served its purpose which was to get varied views on this. People were asked to put any ideas in writing to be discussed at a council meeting.

# HOLT COMMUNITY COUNCIL – MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 19<sup>TH</sup> JULY, 2011 AT 7.30 P.M. AT THE KENYON HALL, HOLT.

<u>PRESENT:</u> Mr. Gaade, Mrs Jones, Mr. Pridding, Mr. Lewis, Ms. Shone, Councillor Morris, P.C.S.O. Poppy Hadfield-Jones. 3 members of the public.

APOLOGIES: Mr. Roberts, Mrs Roberts, Mr. Evans and Mr. Gibson.

<u>MINUTES:</u> Mrs Jones proposed, the minutes of the previous meeting be signed and approved as a true record, Mr. Lewis seconded this. All agreed.

#### **ITEM 1 – POLICE MATTERS:**

Poppy reported on a few incidents in the area which were not major! In the Public Meeting the police had been asked to get the Speed Cameras to visit Holt as this is a problem in a couple of areas. Poppy was thanked for attending both meetings and left.

#### ITEM 2 – MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES:

**1.BOWLING GREEN:** Callum had met Mr. Simpson from Wrexham over the trees and this is ongoing.

<u>2BIER HOUSE:</u> This has now been completed and the invoice is to be paid. It was slightly higher than the quote as metal drainage was requested to match existing! <u>3.CCTV:</u> A new figure has been obtained for this to cover car park and bowling area. This is to go on agenda.

<u>4.PLANNING – Laurel Grove.</u> Letter received from planning to say the size has been amended and now conforms. No objections.

5. POLICE/COMMUMITY MEETING: Mr. Gaade had attended this.

### **ITEM 3 – CORRESPONDENCE:**

<u>6. PARKING PROBLEMS:</u> A couple of letters were received and will be looked at when this item is next discussed. They were recoded and were from Mr. shaw and Mr. Cheatham.

7. TARMAC: Quarterly meeting – noted.

8. ELECTORAL REVIEW - POLLING AREAS: Holt unchanged - noted.

## **9.PLANNING APPLICATIONS**;

The Fisheries, Commonwood – additional pond area and parking area and tractor/trailer storage unit. No objections but would be better behind the hedge. Wrexham Golf Club – renewal of planning for new junior golf academy building – no objections.

## **ITEM 4 – ANY OTHER BUSINESS:**

10.EMPTY PROPERTY: Mr. Chapman, who was present asked a question on this and it was discussed.

Mr. Gaade asked that his thanks to Mr. Lewis and Councillor Morris for their support of him in the Public meeting, be recorded!

The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, 13th September, 2011.

Everyone was wished a good summer break.

### **ACCOUNTS:**

| 1816 – Mrs J. Pierce    | salary July & August             | £602-80  |
|-------------------------|----------------------------------|----------|
| 1817 – Mrs J. Pierce    | <b>Computer protection 11/12</b> | £ 71-98  |
| 1818 – EMJ Services     | Grasscutting                     | £250-00  |
| 1819 – D. Jones         | Work on Bier House               | £2058-23 |
| 1820 – WCBC             | Lighting                         | £722-34  |
| 1821 – Dee Valley       | Water Supply                     | £183-34  |
| 1822 – Scottish Power   | Energy                           | £ 10-96  |
| 1823 – A. White         | salary Apr – July                | £1150-00 |
| 1824 – Wxm. Museum      | Plaque                           | £200-00  |
| 1825 – Pearson Services | Perspex Notice Board             | £150-00  |
| 1826 – Dee Valley       | Water supply                     | £ 30-37  |
| 1827 – EMJ Services     | Grasscutting                     | £180-00  |
| 1828 – C. Edwards       | <b>Grasscutting May - Sept</b>   | £660-00  |
| 1829 – C. Edwards       | Treatment to green               | £861-78  |

Ms. Shone proposed these, Mrs Jones seconded. All agreed.